



DASG SENATE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 12, 2021

4:00 pm

Remotely Via Zoom

Chair: Katelyn Pan

Contact: dasbpresident@fhda.edu

Dennis Shannakian is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Phone one-tap: US: [+1408638096891972632844#](tel:+1408638096891972632844) or [+1669900683391972632844#](tel:+1669900683391972632844)

Meeting URL: [https://fhda-](https://fhda.edu.zoom.us/j/91972632844?pwd=UUZJSjRqZGVpc2RKSDFINFgvT3BBdz09&from=addon)

[edu.zoom.us/j/91972632844?pwd=UUZJSjRqZGVpc2RKSDFINFgvT3BBdz09&from=addon](https://fhda.edu.zoom.us/j/91972632844?pwd=UUZJSjRqZGVpc2RKSDFINFgvT3BBdz09&from=addon)

Meeting ID: 919 7263 2844

Passcode: 983852

Join by Telephone

For higher quality, dial a number based on your current location.

Dial:

US: +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or

+1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799

Meeting ID: 919 7263 2844

International numbers

Call to Order

Katelyn called the meeting to order at 4:01 pm.

Roll Call

	Present	Absent	Excused	Late	Left Early
Katelyn P	X				
Grace L	X				
Kimberly L	X				
Kirana R			X		
Yuetong Z	X				
Ananya B	X				
Kaitlyn P	X				
Seong min B	X				
Sunnie C		X			
Esha D			X		
Luiza E	X				
Beniam G	X				X
Matthew H	X				
Jeffrey K	X				

Fatema K	X				X (6:30 pm)
Iris K	X				
Anthony N	X				
Yvette R	X			X (4:15 pm)	
Arushi S	X				
Kishore S			X		
Abdur S			X		
Britney T	X				
Kevin T	X				
Lianna V	X				

Approval of Minutes

- May 5, 2021
- **Fatema moved to approve the minutes from May 5, 2021**
 - **Seconded by Lianna**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Rose announced the Honors program is hosting a bonding event named Hot Takes where students from both De Anza and Foothill can debate on casual topics for a chance to win an amazon gift card. The event will take place next Saturday, May 22 from 7-8 pm.
- Saskia shared a new club named LGBTQ+ Lines are trying to get as many people to join as possible to become official by Friday and asked anyone interested to join.
- Lianna announced Jeffrey and Esha’s birthday and everyone sang happy birthday.

Advisor Announcements

Please note: Advisor is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Advisor Announcements.

- Hyon Chu announced the Student Leadership Recognition Gala is on June 2nd and asked those who have not filled out the survey to do so by today.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- Yuetong shared ES is asking for Senators interested in helping out ES with moderating the Environmental Career Panel to reach out.
- Kimberly announced Student Feedback is looking for Senators to help plan an event to address academic concerns for students since members of student feedback do not have the capacity to do so.
- Lianna announced Esha is on leave until the 21st, the logo contest is ending tomorrow at 4 pm, Equity Training is on May 22nd from 10-12 pm, and she shared updates to the DASG website.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to ten minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

No Student Trustee announcements.

Shared Governance Reports

- Britney shared SSPBT had a presentation from Admissions and Records regarding their Adobe Signs web forms and workflows which will give students an easier way to sign up for more credits. They also had a presentation from Financial Aid regarding their new chat box feature.
- Luiza shared Classified Senate was cancelled but received a request from Police Advisory Committee to request someone to sit on their shared governance for May, June, and all of next year.
- Lianna shared Academic Senate had a presentation about open education resources, updated AP4222, the Faculty Association Union voted unanimously to defund Calbright, Chancellor's Advisory Committee discussed COVID-19 requirements for Fall, and they dropped a hiring procedure named DDEAC. She also shared the Nursing program was recognized as a top program, there were graduation updates, there will be a Mental Health week next week, and the Queer and Now conference is on May 22nd at 10:30 am.
- Yuetong shared the District Energy and Sustainability Advisory Committee will present the FHDA Energy masterplan on June 14th to the Board, members have started compiling a list of projects they want to address first, they have started to finalize their mission statement, and they broke down their mission visions and objectives into 3 categories which they will continue working on next week.

- Grace shared IPBT had a presentation regarding information on the CET Career Technical Education allocations, they discussed an issue with faculty hiring, and they still have 2 more faculty positions to hire.
- Katelyn shared the chairs met with Lloyd and it was announced the Foundation is going to lead a \$300 million campaign in September for the next 3 years, the Foundation is looking to hire a basic needs coordinator, and also a Director position.

Inter Club Council Reports

- Maritza shared ICC did not meet this week but are still holding elections which hopefully will end this Friday.

Internal Committee Reports

- Grace shared Finance waived Budget Stipulation #37 for the Music Department, reviewed the Finance code and made changes, and discussed the development of a scholarship rubric. She also shared Sharon will be chairing the next 2 Finance meetings.
- Jeffrey shared Marketing did not meet.
- Iris shared D&E discussed the Town Hall and DNExTalks.
- Kaitlyn shared Flea Market did not meet.
- Luiza shared Student Feedback would like to see incoming Senators to help with their academic concerns panel, they decided the goals for the Student Feedback Taskforce, they met with Academic Senate to discuss what the taskforce would look like, and it was brought up that FA requires the Senate to present someone to represent the Equity Taskforce Evaluation Work Group.
- Yuetong shared ES internally elected Karin as the Ecofund coordinator, they are reviewing the ES codes, they updated on Ecowatch and are considering buying screening licenses if the distributors do not respond, and the Zero Waste Club collaboration Career Panel will be on May 28 from 3-5 pm. She also asked anyone interested in moderating the panel to please reach out.
- Ananya shared LAC worked on updating the Bylaws, creating the Equity and Diversity codes, and had discussion about the antisemitism resolution.
- Kimberly shared SRS discussed their fighting antiblackness panel event, the resource fair, and institutional memory.

Consent Calendar

1. Remove Erin Valdecanas from Student Rights and Services Committee as an Intern

2. Remove Erin Valdecanas from Legislative Affairs Committee as an Intern
 3. Add Erin Valdecanas to Student Rights and Services Committee
 4. Add Erin Valdecanas to Legislative Affairs Committee
 5. Remove Sunnie Chen from College Planning Committee
 6. Remove Sam Lai from Marketing and Communications Committee
 7. Remove Sam Lai from Student Health Advisory Committee
- **Yuetong moved to approve the Consent Calendar**
 - **Seconded by Britney**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Lianna V

Business Items

8. ACTION

Title: Swearing In of New Senator

This item is to swear in Erin Valdecanas as a 2020-2021 DASB Senator.

Time: 5 min

Presenter: Katelyn Pan

- Katelyn swore in Erin Valdecanas as a 2020-2021 DASG Senator.

9. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) Midterm Report

This item is to explain as part of the seven year accreditation cycle, De Anza will be submitting a Midterm Report in October 2021 which provides an update on our accreditation process since our site visit in Fall 2017. The Midterm Report was developed within the shared governance process and is now being shared for final review to the DASG. The item will go to College Council for approval on June 10.

Time: 10 minutes

Presenter: Mallory Newell

- Mallory presented the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges midterm report for De Anza.
 - No further discussion.

10. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Quick Notes Events

This item is For Marketing Committee to collect upcoming events that will be published on De Anza's Quick Notes weekly email.

Time: 10 min

Presenter: Katelyn Pan, Kirana Rafli

- Katelyn shared if anyone wants to share events to be added on Quicknotes to let her know. She also mentioned Kirana will be the one to collect this information, but for today it will be Katelyn.
 - Further questions were asked.
 - Katelyn clarified Senators should submit them by Thursday night to be published Monday morning.

11. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Statement to Condemn Antisemitism

This item is to officially make a statement condemning Antisemitism.

Time: 5 minutes

Presenter: Ananya Bapat

- **Ananya moved to read the following statement: I move to officially state that the De Anza Student Government Senate is firmly against antisemitism, defined as prejudice and discrimination against Jews and those perceived as Jews. The DASG Senate recognizes that existing organizations and definitions each have their controversies and limitations attached to them. As a result, we will not be officially endorsing any existing definitions or organizations. We condemn the antisemitism that has occurred on De Anza's campus, particularly the putting up of antisemitic posters in 2017 that denied the occurrence of the Holocaust. The DASG Senate and De Anza College do not tolerate discrimination, and any instances of antisemitism on campus should be reported to Judicial Affairs to be dealt with appropriately by the college. The fight against antisemitism is a part of a larger fight against white supremacy, and the DASG Senate is committed to challenging all forms of bigotry and discrimination.**
 - **Seconded by Fatema**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- A member of the public thanked the Senate for taking a stance on antisemitism.
- **Iris moved to add a Business Item to discuss the DASG Racial Justice Town Hall for 15 minutes**
 - **Seconded by Ananya**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

12. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Discuss Racial Justice Town Hall

This item is to discuss the Racial Town Hall and vote on how to move forward.

Presenter: Iris Kim

Time: 15 minutes

- Iris opened up the discussion by mentioning only 5 people have RSVP'd for the Town Hall and shared some people feel they should either cancel the event, keep the event and change the agenda, or postpone it.
 - Discussion occurred regarding how they should move forward considering the likely low turnout at the event.
- **Fatema moved to extend Business Item #4 by 5 minutes**
 - **Seconded by Kimberly**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- **Iris moved to cancel the DASG 2021 Racial Justice Town Hall**
 - **Seconded by Fatema**
 - **Objected by Lianna**

Roll call vote to cancel the DASG 2021 Racial Justice Town Hall:

	Yes	No	Abstained	Absent
Katelyn P	X			
Grace L	X			
Kimberly L	X			
Kirana R				X
Yuetong Z		X		
Ananya B	X			
Kaitlyn P		X		
Seong min B	X			
Sunnie C				X
Esha D				X
Luiza E	X			
Beniam G			X	
Matthew H	X			
Jeffrey K		X		
Fatema K	X			

Iris K	X			
Anthony N	X			
Yvette R			X	
Arushi S			X	
Kishore S				X
Abdur S				X
Britney T	X			
Kevin T		X		
Erin V	X			
Lianna V		X		

Motion passed: 12 Yes – 5 No – 3 Abstentions

Voted yes: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Ananya B, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Matthew H, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Britney T, Erin V

Voted no: Yuetong Z, Kaitlyn P, Jeffrey K, Kevin T, Lianna V

Abstained: Beniam G, Yvette R, Arushi S

13. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Waive Budget Stipulation #37 for Music Department

This item is to discuss the waiving of budget stipulation #37 for the Music Department to fund a guest speaker from the line item 5214.

Presenter: Grace Lim

Time: 5 minutes

- Grace shared the Music Department would like to use funds already allocated for this year to hire a guest speaker and explained that would mean waiving Budget Stipulation #37.
- **Lianna moved to waive Budget Stipulation #37**
 - **Seconded by Yuetong**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

14. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: DASG Bylaws – Reading 1 of 3

This item is present changes to the DASG Bylaws.

Time: 5 minutes

Presenters: Lianna Vaughan, Ananya Bapat

- Lianna and Ananya presented changes to the Bylaws.
 - Discussion regarding the change to require a quarterly Town Hall.
- **Katelyn moved to extend Business Item #6 by 20 minutes**

- **Seconded by Lianna**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- Discussion continued regarding the change to require a quarterly Town Hall.
 - Discussion occurred regarding shortening office hours.
- **Yuetong moved to extend Business Item #6 by 10 minutes**
 - **Seconded by Katelyn**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- Lianna and Ananya presented more changes to the Bylaws.
 - Suggestions were given.
- **Jeffrey moved to extend Business Item #6 by 10 minutes**
 - **Seconded by Matthew**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Fatema K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- Lianna and Ananya continue presenting changes to the Bylaws.
 - Suggestions were given.

15. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: DASG Equity and Diversity Code

This item is to present a draft the DASG Equity and Diversity Code.

Time: 20 minutes

Presenters: Luiza Eloy, Ananya Bapat

- Luiza presented the Equity and Diversity code.
 - Suggestions were given.
 - Discussion occurred regarding collaborating with ICC or not and hosting events.
- **Kimberly moved to extend Business Item #7 by 15 minutes**

- **Seconded by Kaitlyn**
 - **No objections**

Motion passes on consensus

Senators present: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Beniam G, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Arushi S, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

- Luiza continued presenting the Equity and Diversity code.
 - Suggestions were given.
 - Discussion about Equity and Diversity’s role to evaluate the Senate demographics.

16. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: DASG Elections Code

This item is present changes to the DASG Elections Code

Time: 15 minutes

Presenter: Lianna Vaughan

- Lianna presented changes to the Elections code.
 - Discussion about allowing interns in the committee.

Introduction and Approval of Prospective Senators

The following Prospective Senator attended their 3rd Senate meeting:

- Huy Bui
- Prospective Senator gave their 2-minute opening statement
 - Senators asked follow up questions
 - Prospective Senator gave their closing statement

Roll call vote to elect Huy Bui as a 2020-2021 DASG Senator:

	Yes	No	Abstained	Absent
Katelyn P	X			
Grace L	X			
Kimberly L	X			
Kirana R				X
Yuetong Z	X			
Ananya B	X			
Kaitlyn P	X			
Seong min B	X			
Sunnie C				X
Esha D				X
Luiza E	X			
Beniam G				X
Matthew H	X			

Jeffrey K	X			
Fatema K				X
Iris K	X			
Anthony N	X			
Yvette R	X			
Arushi S				
Kishore S				X
Abdur S				X
Britney T	X			
Kevin T	X			
Erin V	X			
Lianna V	X			

Motion passed: 17 Yes – 0 No

Voted yes: Katelyn P, Grace L, Kimberly L, Yuetong Z, Ananya B, Kaitlyn P, Seong Min B, Luiza E, Matthew H, Jeffrey K, Iris K, Anthony N, Yvette R, Britney T, Kevin T, Erin V, Lianna V

Public Comments

Please note: This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the DASG Senate on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker and five (5) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The DASG Senate may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed. (California Government Code §54954.3).

- Hyon Chu reminded everyone to fill out the gala questionnaire if they have not done so already.

Senate Announcements

Please note: Senators are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Senate Announcements.

- Lianna congratulated everyone for working so hard and making it this far.

Student Trustee Announcements

Please note: The Student Trustee is limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during Student Trustee Announcements.

- Max announced the Student Trustee stipend increased to \$550 a month.

Adjournment

Katelyn adjourned the meeting at 7:11 pm.

Upcoming Events